Sinte of Rhode Island and Probidence Plantations

DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
72 Pine Street, Providence, RI 02903
{401) 274-4400

Jeffrey B. Pine, Attormey General

January 26, 1996

Ms. Donna Boyle
2 Clitfside Drive
ranctcen, RI 02920

Re: American Physical Therapy Assoc., R.I. Chapter
Dear Ms. Boyle:

I have reviewed your request that was received by this
Department on January 25, 1996 regarding the forfeiture penalty
assessed to the above-referenced non-profit organization by the
Secretary of State for the years 1994, 1995 and 1996. Based on
the facts set foxth in your letter and pursuant to R.I. Gen.
Laws § 7-1-23, we agree to waive the penalty for Seventy Five
($75.00) Dollars.

Very truly yours,

: gﬂ;,_/\v- Z’,\\,gx —

Linda D. Duva
Special Assistant
Attorney General,
Administrator of
Charitable Trusts

LDD:ncp
3380H/7

Enclosures

ce: Sandy Williams, Director
Office of Secretary of State

274 - 4400
TDD - 2354



